



## **Ryan Lewis, Inventory, Compliance, Training**

**Support License Holder: Badge # M11344**

### **Bio**

Ryan is very experienced in compliance, inventory management, loss prevention, leadership and training. He has been in the marijuana industry since 2009, and has excelled with his work in cultivation and bud-tending, as well as staff and facility management. From a young age, Ryan has stood out amongst his peers as a leader. In his early years, he was chosen to lead the Cadet Basic Orientation course for Civil Air Patrol, teaching new cadets U.S. Aviation History, basic aerodynamic science, and training them in the Standard Operating Procedures of the organization. Ryan began attending Arapahoe Community College at age 14. During the time he was attending, he was elected President of the Skills USA club, and was both a founding member and Vice President of the ACC Motorsports Club. This path has led him to become a leader in the industry for compliance, training, and establishing inventory management processes for the marijuana industry.

### **Experience**

2015 – Present	Director of Creative Development, CannaScore
2014 – Present	Lead Inventory Consultant, Denver Consulting Group
2011 – 2014	Facility Manager, Herban Medicinals
2009 – 2011	Facility Manager, Canna Center
2004 – 2008	Technician, Burt automotive group

### **Education**

METRC certified advanced user

Arapahoe Community College, Associates of Applied Science

Arapahoe Community College, Certificate in Automotive Service Management